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5 Dear Oezaral Fields: .—M%‘/ %/2 z/sc

Ravizweo oy

This 1s Just & ROts t0 reviev the route by which we becens ecufused,

w";
£ end fizally streighteced ewt I Bops, on the question of the extexzt of future
5:: oversess test operstions as deciled {an the eomference helld at Baiwetok
- Oetoder 7.
- 1. Norris Srefiury was told by Juck Clark vho cbtained the informstics
;ﬁf from Kiltoa Rex that it had been decided at the esonference that essch future
;ﬁ operztion n the Pniwetok-Bikini ares de limited to not more than two shots
B2 of the variety and two of the kiloton variety, perhaps as large as
-] and further that bulgeting was being mede om the besis
C,’ ofa of four shots. ’
3‘\ . Ve assumed that the above implied coe large and ome ssall shot ca
’nmmmmummax. ¥e eculd mot woderstand the reascas for
‘\ nm.wutxuatmmmlmw—umm
- ‘ ’ itmnmnsmunmx.
e I\’ g 3. In my first discussion with you and Capt. Baywerd last Tuestay or
57| I vednestay you told me that the dscisions were that the laigatious wers coe
g\.' I;' Pmm«--nm«umummp, and possidly
/X gn air ¢rop em Eniwetok, This seemed entirely reascasbls %o me, end I
f5§ smed thst we had Just got our crigisal faformetion mized wp ever the verbel
Eff . mwmmm-uxmﬁummmmwmmu

mtmuduuthodqwm.
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Brig. Gen. K. B. Fields 8- Ostober 03, 1952

4, On returaing to 1os Alamos I msturally informed Jaek Clark of
thts understanding. bmmmrtudmthwuubmu '
wrong. mmtw,mm,umcm”wm'oornu
mwumcmmmmsmmtmuummu
nutmmm.cu,mmpmm-nm. Norsover, the FY
1950 buiget yroposals were based wpen this assumption,

5. By this time Borris and I were thoroughly sonfused because we
have been tentatively talking of one large and twvo smll ghots for Castle, and
we have undsrstoed that Ehitney was likely to propose two shots at least
one of which was largs. Therefore, I eslled you om the telephone dut due
to gonnection troudble you had gone to Jr, Dean's office by the time I got
through and I spoke with Chick Eayward instesad. Chick eonfirmed your
origina] statement to me as indicated in 5. above but also sonfirmed that
the duliget proposal: mads to the Buresu of the Bulget was based wpon o
ssaximm of four shots. This seémed contradictory to me, especially in viev
of our esonversstion Just prior to your mesting with the Bureau of the Buiget.

Em, Chick assured me that he believed the dollars requested would eover
more than four shots, !o(_m;tiuﬁ;gi%udthtnthnl‘utlmtm
plamning for Castle by gonsidering a ¢eiling of two shots %0 be proposed
by Los Alanos if more seemed advisabls and justifiadle,

The result of all this is that LASL is proceeding upon the assumption
ef limitstion of LAEBL participstion in Castle to ene ghet in the megaton
m,mmu.m&_amumuhmmgcqummw
the size of ‘ and ons drop test. This would still allow
one megatoa type ‘_ ons kiloton type open to Whitney. While it is not at
all clear that we can devise or will vish to propose this many tests for
Castle, ve would de pleased t6 have sur sssusptions sonfirmed or ecorretted
umq_mctmhmhmny.

Vd -..;
DOE/ALD L"lV:Z/



3rig. Gen. K. B. Pislds 3~ Ootoder 23, 1958

Ircideatly, Rorris plans to discuss with Al Graves asd other amders
of the Task Forcs at Eaniwetok thes marits and Qisalventages of & plsa to
divide overseas epsraticns imte tuo distinst parts as far as sciextifie
vork is ccoternod. ®hus, IASL would sOply o ssientifie &irector to the
Task Fores £0r Iniwetck eperstions whieh would involve exelusively LASL tests.
Ary wark doas there by fhitzey personzal would Le doas as 1f Shitoey were &
subcontrastor $o LABL, such es EZL or B. 0. and 0. For Bikini ocperstious,

. 38 Tusk Force Coxxandsr would have & different sclentific &irsctor supplied
¥y Vaitney and the lASL-Whitaey relationshilp would de exsctly reverssd. The
saae Task Perce, ecastrustion eontraetors, ets., cculd sasily be wsed at
both places. The only prodlea would b Lo fix time schefunles and this should
de s2sy. Pleass unlsrstand thet this {s 298 & formal proposal but Just sa idsa
Norris is fevestigating to soe Af {t might have scme merit. ¥e have st
Slecussed §% with Fhitnoy personnel sor anyons ¢lse ywt,

My visit $o Washington last week wvas not culy pleasant but wvery grofitadle
for the Laboratory and the hoapitality of INA was up to 1ts wsual high standsrd,
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